SOCRATIC SEMINAR:  The Interwar Years 
 (
Discussion
 question:  
Millions were attracted to fascist principles and leaders following World War I.  What conditions made them give their support to these authoritarian doctrines?  What were the advantages and disadvantages of being under fascist rule?
)


DIRECTIONS:


A.  Read pages 801-806, 807- 810.

· Answer the following questions with relevant factual information     
  (RFI) (include page #s):

1) What were some of the different crises that Europe was facing in the Interwar years?


		2)  How do economic problems affect politics?


		3)  Why did some countries fall to Fascism while others did not?



B.  Write 3 questions of your own to ask during seminar, due Monday/Tuesday.
1)


2)


3)


C.  During in-class seminar:

· Participate by asking and/or answering questions about reading including RFI (specific page #s).

· Take notes on discussion when not in Socratic circle.

